

**Trade Enquiries from India during the month of August 2015**

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Contact details</b>	<b>Products details</b>
1	M/s Hardik International Plot No.G-2041-42/A, Kishan Gate, Lodhika G.I.D.C., Kalawad Road, Metoda -360021, Rajkot, Gujarat E-mail: <a href="mailto:business@hardikinternational.com">business@hardikinternational.com</a>	orthopedic implants and surgical instruments
2	Ms. Charu Khera, Export Manager M/s Jagraon Global Industries BXXIX, 536/6, B/2, singla cycle road, Dhandari Kalan, Ludhiana (141010), Punjab E-mail: <a href="mailto:exports@jagraonglobal.com">exports@jagraonglobal.com</a>	A4 Copy Paper, Cycle Parts, Hand Tools, Spices, Automotive fasteners
3	Mr. P. Sathyanarayanan, Managing Partner, SRI Vittal Exports, Hosur, Krishnagiri (DT) E-mail: <a href="mailto:srivittalexports@gmail.com">srivittalexports@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:/sathya@srivittalexports.com">/sathya@srivittalexports.com</a>	food products and fresh vegetables
4	MR.Abhinav Jain Chhitarmal Bhuramal Jain M/s Spice Trading House, B-30 Surajpole Anaj Mandi, Jaipur, Rajasthan -302003 E-mail: <a href="mailto:abhinav.j89@gmail.com">abhinav.j89@gmail.com</a>	cumin and fenugreek
5	Mr. Aditya Global India E-mail: <a href="mailto:adityaglobal9@gmail.com">adityaglobal9@gmail.com</a>	Groceries
6	Ms.Monica Excelsior M/s Vikas Singh Director India E-mail: <a href="mailto:monica@excelsiorpharma.com">monica@excelsiorpharma.com</a>	Groceries
7	Mr.Mehul Solanki M/S Corporate & Liaison Manager Rajkot-Gujarat, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:corp@actionware.in">corp@actionware.in</a>	Kitchenware items, Unbreakable Housewares items and House Cleaning Tools
8	M/s Srinivasan Jr 11276, Vaigai Nagar Srinagar E-mail: <a href="mailto:rhondaexports@gmail.com">rhondaexports@gmail.com</a>	Basmati rice and Garment material
9	Mr. Mukesh Agarwal M/s Venus Exim Ahmedabad (INDIA) E-mail: <a href="mailto:export@venusexim.com">export@venusexim.com</a>	Fresh Indian Potatoes & Fresh Lady Rosetta Potatoes
10	Ms. Ayushi Jain, Sr. Executive IB S. S. Imex Pvt. Ltd., India E-mail: <a href="mailto:imex1@ssglobalgroup.com">imex1@ssglobalgroup.com</a>	Raisins, Whole Red Chillies, Coriander Fennel Seeds, and Cumin Seeds
11	Mr. Vivek Bhalodiya M/s Excel Ceramic Pvt. Ltd.	Digital and Non-Digital Vitrified Tiles

	8-A, National Highway, At-Malansar, Gujarat E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@excelceramic.com">info@excelceramic.com</a>	
12	Mr. Nitin Jain (Export Manager) M/s Jain Exports India E-mail: <a href="mailto:jainexports44@gmail.com">jainexports44@gmail.com</a>	Agriculture and Food Grain
13	Mr. Suresh Kumar CEO M/s Skay Exports Tirupur E-mail: <a href="mailto:skayexports@gmail.com">skayexports@gmail.com</a>	T-Shirt, Areca Plates, Coconut, Drumstick, curry Leaves, Turmeric
14	Mr. Rey Cera M/s Rey Cera Creation Pvt. Ltd 8-A National Highway, Sartanpar Road, Tal. Wankaner, Dist. Morbi E-mail: <a href="mailto:export@reycera.com">export@reycera.com</a>	Ceramic Glazed Tiles
15	Mr. Vanshraj Singh International Marketing Manager Sagar Hospital, Bangalore, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:internationalmarketing@sagarhospitals.in">internationalmarketing@sagarhospitals.in</a>	Exchanging Healthcare Information and Technology
16	Mr. Harish Thanki Industrial Minerals, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:industrial-mine@yahoo.co.in">industrial-mine@yahoo.co.in</a>	Stainless Steel Bathroom Accessories and Stainless Steel Kitchen Accessories
17	Mr. Baladwarakanath. S M/s Vini Traders (Direct exporter) P no-29, D no-1/22, Bethania Nagar Annex, Chennai, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:sbdn89@gmail.com">sbdn89@gmail.com</a>	Cashew nut, Tea dust, Mango pulp, Fruit puree Tomato puree, Fruit jam, Rubber sheets, Leather apparel
18	Mr. Abhay Chandat M/s Jyoti Power Enterprise India E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@powermaccompressor.com">info@powermaccompressor.com</a>	Manufacturer of Air Compressor
19	Mr. R. Alagu Thirunavukarasu M/s Fair wind Exports, India. E-mail: <a href="mailto:thirurkrishnan@gmail.com">thirurkrishnan@gmail.com</a>	Coconut water
20	Mr. R.K. Chandran Executive Assistant M/s Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited, Kolkata E-mail: <a href="mailto:sdasgupta@manaksia.com">sdasgupta@manaksia.com</a>	Basmati Rice, Non- Basmati rice, Wheat, Wheat Flour, Maize, tea, spices Oil, Oil Seeds and Fresh Fruits and Vegetable
21	Mr. Chetan Anand New Delhi, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:contact4spices@gmail.com">contact4spices@gmail.com</a>	Maize Starch, Corn Grits, Yellow Corn, Rice, Wheat, Spices and Dextrin
22	Mr. R.K. Chandran, Executive Assistant M/s Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited, Kolkata E-mail: <a href="mailto:sdasgupta@manaksia.com">sdasgupta@manaksia.com</a>	Aluminium Coils, Pre- painted Coils/sheets
23	Mr. Rahul Garg	Chickpeas

	Shree Ganesh International, Khandelwal Compound, Indore-12, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:sgiindore@hotmail.com">sgiindore@hotmail.com</a>	
24	Ms. V. SaravanaSelva Kumar India E-mail: <a href="mailto:vsskumar@gmail.com">vsskumar@gmail.com</a>	spices and Herbals
25	Mr. A. Shahul Hameed M/s KasimTextile Mills (p) Ltd. 39/1, Ramnad Main Road, Puliyankulam, Madurai-625201, Tamil Nadu, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:mktg@kasimtextile.com">mktg@kasimtextile.com</a> <a href="mailto:export@kasimtextile.com">export@kasimtextile.com</a>	Fabrics buyers, textiles companies and dyeing companies
26	Mrs. Deepika. S M/s Alaska International, Coimbatore E-mail: <a href="mailto:alaskaaworld@gmail.com">alaskaaworld@gmail.com</a>	terry towels, beach towels, and hand towels & ladies leggings
27	Mr. Anupam Mahajan C-22 Pradhan Pelican Apartments Avani Sringeri Nagar, Nyanappanhalli Main Road, BTM-6th Stage, Off BDA Road Bangalore-560068 E-mail: <a href="mailto:anupammahajan75@rediffmail.com">anupammahajan75@rediffmail.com</a>	Garments, disposable paper cups and plates, plastic household products, packaged drinking water
28	Mr. Naimishay C. Lonare M/S Arka Impex E-mail: <a href="mailto:arka_impex@hotmail.com">arka_impex@hotmail.com</a>	vegetables, fruits, processed food, garments and imitation jewelry
29	Mr. Pradeep Grover, General Manager – Marketing Water Business Group M/s Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd A-44 Hosiery Complex, Phase-II Extension, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201305 E-mail: <a href="mailto:arun.agarwal@projects.trivenigroup.com">arun.agarwal@projects.trivenigroup.com</a> <a href="mailto:pradeep.grover@projects.trivenigroup.com">pradeep.grover@projects.trivenigroup.com</a>	water treatment & wastewater treatment equipments
30	Mr. Husain Bharmal M/s Burhani Ceramic Morbi-363641, Gujarat E-mail: <a href="mailto:burhaniceramic52@gmail.com">burhaniceramic52@gmail.com</a>	ceramic tiles
31	Mr. Deepak Garg M/s Casajewels, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:casajewels@outlook.com">casajewels@outlook.com</a>	silver and gold jewellery, Victorian jewellery, miniature painting and handicrafts
32	Ms. Priya M/s Shree Shubham Logistics Ltd Unit No. 72, 7 <sup>th</sup> Floor, "Kalpataru Square", Kondivita Lane, Off Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059, Maharashtra E-mail: <a href="mailto:customercare@ssl.in">customercare@ssl.in</a> , <a href="mailto:askus@ssl.in">askus@ssl.in</a>	spices
33	Mr. K. Saravanan, CEO M/s Eagle Impex No: 37, Gandhipuram, Middle Street,	agricultural and processed food products, apparels, carpets, cashes,

	Sengunthapuram Post, Karur, Tamil Nadu - 639002 E-mail: eagleimpex11@gmail.com	leather products, textiles, handloom & power loom made-ups, jute products, handicrafts, building materials, gem & jewellery, plastics & linoleums, Synthetic & Rayon textile, Sports goods, electronic & computer products, tea & rubber, sea food products and shellac products
34	Mr. Ashish Nimavat M/s Alice Technology Sadguru Sanidhya Complex, Near Satyasai Heart Hospital, Kalawad Road, Rajkot-360005, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:export@alicetechonologies.in">export@alicetechonologies.in</a>	bearing, auto parts, sanitary wares submersible pump, glass and glass ware and ceramic tiles
35	Ms. Khyati Kalaria, Export Executive, M/s Ban Labs Pvt. Ltd., "Ban House", Opp. Swaminarayan Temple, Kalawad Road, Rajkot – 360001 Gujarat E-mail: <a href="mailto:export@banlab.com">export@banlab.com</a>	herbal enriched cosmetics, hair care, beauty care, age care, oral care and wide range of bathing products
36	M/s Speno Ceramic - India Jetpar - Pipli Road, Morbi, Gujarat. E-mail: <a href="mailto:exports.spenoceramic@gmail.com">exports.spenoceramic@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:spenoceramic@gmail.com">spenoceramic@gmail.com</a>	ceramic digital wall tiles
37	Mr. Paul Durai, General Manager, M/s Gray Whale Enterprises 6/2b, Nehru Street, Srinivasa Nagar, Chennai - 600 050 E-mail: <a href="mailto:graywhaleindia@gmail.com">graywhaleindia@gmail.com</a>	garments
38	Mr. Hiten Shah M/s Home & International Trade G 8 & 9, Metro House, Mangaldas Road, Pune 411001, Maharashtra E-mail: <a href="mailto:hfrtrade777@gmail.com">hfrtrade777@gmail.com</a>	medical disposable items, Kids wear (boys and girls), biscuits and confectionery
39	Miss. Jignasha Patel M/s Imperio International Exim Pvt. Ltd. 338, 3rd Floor, Titanium City Centre Mall Satellite, Gujarat, India E-mail: <a href="mailto:jignasha@imperiointernational.com">jignasha@imperiointernational.com</a>	mosaic tiles, stone mosaic tiles and ceramic tiles, porcelain tiles
40	Mr. A. Shahul Hameed, Managing Director, M/s Kasim Textile Mills Pvt Ltd 39/1, Ramnad Main Road, Puliyankulam, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 625201 E-mail: <a href="mailto:mktg@kasimtextile.com">mktg@kasimtextile.com</a>	grey fabrics
41	Mr. Munendra, Export Manager M/s Eagle Group,	polyester sarees (HS CODE 54083418)

	201, Orleans Building, Sosyo Circle, Next to City Centre, U.M. Road, Surat – 395 007, Gujarat E-mail: munendra@eaglegroup.co.in	
42	Mr. M. Ananda kumar E-mail: npmalarabiexp@gmail.com	fresh potato
43	Mr. Pradeep. K, Proprietor, M/s Trade Astra International 8, S.K. Street, Sivakasi Tamil Nadu E-mail: pradeepkumark1611@gmail.com	agricultural commodities
44	Mr. V. Rajasekharan M/s RJS Exporter, Madurai E-mail Id: rjsexporter@gmail.com	cement
45	Mr. V. Rajasekharan M/s RJS Exporter Madurai E-mail: rjsexporter@gmail.com	fresh guava
46	Mr. Ashish Gupta M/s Jagraon Global Industries BXXIX, 536/6, B/2, SINGLA CYCLE ROAD, Dhandari kalan, Ludhiana (141010), Punjab E-mail: sales@jagraonglobal.com, jagraonglobal@gmail.com	garments, fabrics and fashion accessories
47	Mr. Bala Dwarakanath E-mail: sbdn89@gmail.com	cashew nuts
48	Mr. D.G.Kulkarni M/s Superfine Testing Equipments Plot no 16 103, 1st floor Awas Bhavan, Near Balaji temple, Shiv Ganga Nagar, Ambarnath (e), Thane-421501 E-mail: <a href="mailto:shakambari@yahoo.co.in">shakambari@yahoo.co.in</a>	metal testing equipments
49	Mr. Silambarasan Divyam Exports, Perambalur, Tamil Nadu E-mail: silambubiz@gmail.com	basmati rice and dressed coconut powder
50	M/s Speno Ceramic Jetpar, Pipli Road, Morbi, Gujarat E-mail: ssexportagency@gmail.com	ceramic digital wall tiles
51	Mr. Vishal Patel (Director), M/s Sunlake International 53, Shakti Chember-2, 8(A) National Highway, Morbi-363642 Gujarat E-mail: sunlakeinternational@gmail.com info@sunlakeinternational.com	ceramic tiles
52	Ms. V. SaravanaSelva Kumar India E-mail: <a href="mailto:vsskumar@gmail.com">vsskumar@gmail.com</a>	spices and herbals
53	Mr. Ganesan.C, M/s Vinayakexports, Madurai, Tamilnadu E-mail: vinayakexports71@gmail.com	rice flour
54	Mr. Vinit Hisariya	non-basmati rice

	India E-mail: <a href="mailto:vinit@ashutoshexports.com">vinit@ashutoshexports.com</a>	
55	Mr. Praveen Kumar Assistant Director Project Export Promotion Council of India 1112, Arunachal Building (11 <sup>th</sup> Floor) 19, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001 Email: <a href="mailto:praveen@projectexports.com">praveen@projectexports.com</a>  Mr. Suresh Panchu, Jt. VP, Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Ltd., Mumbai	JV with prospective companies engaged in construction & development activities in Kuwait.
56	Mr. Rishi Kant Tiwari Assistant Director Federation of Indian Export Organisations Times Square, Unit No. 3A, B-Wing, 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059 Email: <a href="mailto:rstitwari@fieo.org">rstitwari@fieo.org</a>  1) Mr. Ravindra Trivedi, M/s Hare Krishna Trader and Exporter, India Email: <a href="mailto:ravindra.trivedi@aol.com">ravindra.trivedi@aol.com</a> / <a href="mailto:ravindratrivedi78@gmail.com">ravindratrivedi78@gmail.com</a>	Mango Pulp
57	M/S SSS Export Agency, 33/A, Vadamangalakarai, Anbu Nagar, Madona Hostel Back Side, Mettupalayam- 641301, Coimbatore Dist, Tamil Nadu E-mail: <a href="mailto:sssexportagency@gmail.com">sssexportagency@gmail.com</a>	black pepper, imitation jewellery (gold covering chains), coconuts, areca leaf plates & cups, buffing blades, agri-products etc.,
58	Mr. D.G. Kulkarni, M/s Superfine Testing Equipments Plot No. 16103, 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor, Awas Bhavan near Balaji Temple, Shiv Ganga Nagar Ambernath (E), Thane - 421501 E-mail: <a href="mailto:shakambari@yahoo.co.in">shakambari@yahoo.co.in</a>	testing equipments
59	M/s Speno Ceramic Jetpar – Pipli Road, Morbi-363642 (Gujarat) E-mail: <a href="mailto:spenoceramic@gmail.com">spenoceramic@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:exports.spenocermic@gmail.com">exports.spenocermic@gmail.com</a>	ceramic tiles
60	Mr. C. Ganesan, Vinayak Exports Madurai, Tamil Nadu E-mail: <a href="mailto:vinayakexports71@gmail.com">vinayakexports71@gmail.com</a>	rice flour
61	Dr. Shailendra P. Singh Vice President (Environment) Consulting Engineers Group Ltd., B-11(G), Malviya Industrial Area, Jaipur - 302017 Email: <a href="mailto:shailendra.singh@cegindia.com">shailendra.singh@cegindia.com</a>	Kuwaiti company in the field of consultancy services

**Trade Enquiries from Kuwait during the month of August 2015**

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Contact details</b>	<b>Products details</b>
1	Mr. Sami Al Saqobi, Chairman, Gulf National Co., P.O. Box: 35422, Al Shaab, 36055, Kuwait E-mail: <a href="mailto:h2gulf@yahoo.com">h2gulf@yahoo.com</a>	construction companies and information about machines manufacturer for medical disposables uses in Hospitals
2	M/S Abdulla A. Mughni & Co. Ltd., P.O. Box: 686, Safat, 13007, Kuwait Email: <a href="mailto:infomughnikuwait@yahoo.com">infomughnikuwait@yahoo.com</a>	nylon broom, U bolt, anchor, fasteners etc.,

## i) Principal import and exports with other countries

a) Top Ten Countries Exporting to Kuwait

(in million)

COUNTRIES	2011		2012		2013	
	KD	US\$	KD	US\$	KD	US\$
China	1,024	3,675	1,007	3,614	1,114	3,988
U.S.A	741	2,659	762	2,734	823	2,946
United Arab Emirates	442	1,586	554	1,988	743	2,659
Japan	458	1,643	598	2,146	630	2,255
Germany	457	1,640	488	1,751	561	2,008
Saudi Arabia	398	1,428	401	1,439	399	1,428
Italy	265	951	362	1,299	344	1,231
India	412	1,478	364	1,306	332	1,188
South Korea	263	943	342	1,227	323	1,156
United Kingdom	186	667	235	843	233	834

Source: Central Statistical Bureau, State of Kuwait

b) Top Destinations of Kuwait's Non-Oil Exports

(in million)

COUNTRIES	2011		2012		2013	
	KD	US\$	KD	US\$	KD	US\$
China	228	818	234	839	293	1,049
United Arab Emirates	189	678	204	732	237	848
India	176	631	182	653	203	726
Saudi Arabia	189	678	197	707	199	712
Iraq	-	-	24	86	158	565
Turkey	62	222	67	240	84	300
Pakistan	68	244	63	226	63	225
U.S.A	51	183	80	287	56	200
Taiwan	-	-	63	226	54	193
Indonesia	35	125	94	337	52	186

Source: Central Statistical Bureau, State of Kuwait



**Annexure 'C'****i) Trade Between India and Kuwait**

(in Million US\$)

	<b>April 2012- March 2013</b>	<b>April 2013- March 2014</b>	<b>April 2014- March 2015</b>
INDIA'S EXPORT TO KUWAIT	1,061.08	1,061.14	<b>1,198.91</b>
INDIA'S IMPORT FROM KUWAIT	16,588.13	17,153.55	<b>13,381.97</b>
<b>TOTAL TRADE</b>	<b>17,649.21</b>	<b>18,214.69</b>	<b>14,580.87</b>

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI  
All figures on FOB basis.

**ii) India's trade with Kuwait****Top five items of Exports to Kuwait**

<b>S.No</b>	<b>Commodity</b>	<b>2014-15</b>
		<b>Value (in Million US\$)</b>
1.	CEREALS.	272.45
2.	MEAT AND EDIBLE MEAT OFFAL.	104.07
3.	NUCLEAR REACTORS, BOILERS, MACHINERY AND MECHANICAL APPLIANCES; PARTS THEREOF.	69.25
4.	ELECTRICAL MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT AND PARTS THEREOF; SOUND RECORDERS AND REPRODUCERS, TELEVISION IMAGE AND SOUND RECORDERS AND REPRODUCERS, AND PARTS.	57.67
5.	NATURAL OR CULTURED PEARLS, PRECIOUS OR SEMIPRECIOUS STONES, PRE.METALS, CLAD WITH PRE.METAL AND ARTCLS THEREOF; IMIT. JEWELRY; COIN.	47.53

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI

**Top five items of Imports from Kuwait**

<b>Sl. No</b>	<b>Commodity</b>	<b>2014-15</b>
		<b>Value (in Million US\$)</b>
1	MINERAL FUELS, MINERAL OILS AND PRODUCTS OF THEIR DISTILLATION; BITUMINOUS SUBSTANCES; MINERAL WAXES.	12,228.71
2	ORGANIC CHEMICALS	833.24
3	PLASTIC AND ARTICLES THEREOF.	123.66
4	IRON AND STEEL	57.12
5	ALUMINIUM AND ARTICLES THEREOF.	41.01

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI

**List of useful websites on Kuwait**

**i) Official**

1. [www.e.gov.kw](http://www.e.gov.kw) : Official website of the State of Kuwait
2. [www.mof.gov.kw](http://www.mof.gov.kw) : Ministry of Finance
3. [www.moo.gov.kw](http://www.moo.gov.kw) : Ministry of Energy
4. [www.moci.gov.kw](http://www.moci.gov.kw) : Ministry of Commerce & Industry

**ii) Local Trade Bodies**

5. [www.kcci.org.kw](http://www.kcci.org.kw) : Kuwait Chamber of Commerce & Industry
6. [www.kpc.com.kw](http://www.kpc.com.kw) : Kuwait Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries

**iii) Banks and financial institutions**

7. [www.cbk.gov.kw](http://www.cbk.gov.kw) : Central Bank of Kuwait
8. [www.nbk.com](http://www.nbk.com) : National Bank of Kuwait
9. [www.cbk.com](http://www.cbk.com) : Commercial Bank of Kuwait
10. [www.kia.gov.kw](http://www.kia.gov.kw) : Kuwait Investment Authority

**iv) Media**

11. [www.kuna.net.kw](http://www.kuna.net.kw) : Kuwait News Agency
12. [www.kuwaittimes.net](http://www.kuwaittimes.net) : Kuwait Times
13. [www.arabtimesonline.com](http://www.arabtimesonline.com) : Arab Times
14. [www.kuwait.samachar.com](http://www.kuwait.samachar.com) : News about Kuwait, India and Indian expatriates in Kuwait.

**v) About Kuwait**

15. [www.arab.net.kuwait](http://www.arab.net.kuwait) : For research on Kuwait, etc.
16. [www.kif.net](http://www.kif.net) : Kuwait International Fair Company (KIFCO)

## **Annexure 'E'**

Kuwait International Fair organizes fairs and exhibitions in Kuwait. The calendar of events for the year 2014-15 is reproduced below:

### **Specialized Exhibitions**

<b><u>Date</u></b>	<b><u>Exhibition Name</u></b>	<b><u>Hall</u></b>	<b><u>Category</u></b>
14.09.2015 - 16.09.2015	<a href="#">BIG 5 Kuwait</a>	Hall 6	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
06.10.2015 - 15.10.2015	<a href="#">Oil and Gas Exhibition</a>	Hall 4	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
21.10.2015 - 31.10.2015	<a href="#">Specialized Watches Exhibition</a>	Hall 8	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
21.10.2015 - 31.10.2015	<a href="#">Autumn Perfumes Exhibition</a>	Hall 5, 6 & 7	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
17.11.2015 - 21.11.2015	<a href="#">Kuwait International Property Show</a>	Hall 8	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
19.11.2015 - 28.11.2015	<a href="#">Arabic Books Exhibition</a>	Hall 5, 6 & 7	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>
14.12.2015 - 19.12.2015	<a href="#">Elite Real Estate Exhibition</a>	Hall 8	<a href="#">Specialized Exhibitions</a>

### **Consumer Exhibitions**

<b><u>Date</u></b>	<b><u>Exhibition Name</u></b>	<b><u>Hall</u></b>	<b><u>Category</u></b>
06.08.2015 - 15.08.2015	<a href="#">International Summer Exhibition</a>	Hall 4B	<a href="#">Consumer Exhibitions</a>
20.08.2015 - 29.08.2015	<a href="#">Summer Exhibition</a>	Hall 4	<a href="#">Consumer Exhibitions</a>
05.11.2015 - 14.11.2015	<a href="#">Winter Shopping Exhibition</a>	Hall 4B	<a href="#">Consumer Exhibitions</a>
19.11.2015 - 28.11.2015	<a href="#">Autumn Consumer fair</a>	Hall 4	<a href="#">Consumer Exhibitions</a>